## LEGBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Council meeting held on **Monday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2021** at Legbourne Community Centre.

In attendance – Councillors Maw (Chairman), Stephenson (Vice Chairman), Chapman, Cole, Harrison, and ELDC Cllr Grist

M Hoad - Clerk taking notes.

No members of the pubic were present.

- 79 / 2021 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE apologies had been received from Cllr Hallifax, Cllr Conduit and Cllr Parkin (LCC). It was resolved to accept all reasons for absence.
- 80 / 2021 CHAIRMAN's WELCOME AND REMARKS the Chairman welcomed all those present to the meeting.
- 81 / 2021 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST There were no declarations of interest made.
- 82 / 2021 NOTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 11<sup>th</sup> OCTOBER 2021 –it was resolved to adopt the notes and the Chairman signed the minutes.

## 83 / 2021 FINANCIAL MATTERS:

- a) Accounts for payment: RBL Tommy Statues £400 (authorisation only); Royal British Legion Wreath & Poppies £38; Clerks Oct salary & expenses, HMRC £35.80 it was resolved to authorise these payments (pDH & s CS)
- b) <u>Council Bank Account</u>: Following debate it was resolved to ask the Clerk to investigate switching the current bank account to NatWest Bank and to review the provision of online banking.

## 84 / 2021 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR PARISH COUNCIL COMMENTS:

There were no new applications to consider.

- a) N/100/01634/21- Land adjacent to Nutty Cottage. This application had been reviewed and commented on at the last meeting. An update was presented by Cllr Grist regarding Highways visit to the site. Although highways had recognised some issues regarding the roadway to this proposed site it was considered these could be mitigated by the registration/reception area being well down the track. No specific issue was seen with the entrance itself or a need to have a splayed opening to the site. Highways did not see any requirement to reduce the speed limit on the main road as considered the bend should automatically slow traffic down. A potential increase in traffic in this area was not seen as a problem from Highways perceptive but an informal bus stop would be situated on the roadway near to the post box to encourage the use of public transport by visitors to the site. ELDC were broadly happy with the application subject to a few conditions being stipulated.
- **85 / 2021 SAFER TOGETHER** Unfortunately Roisin Mullee was unable to attend the meeting to provide Council with an overview of this organisations activities. Information will be circulated by email.
- **NOTICEBOARD.** A meeting had been held with Louth Men's Shed (LMS) to review the condition of the noticeboards. Cllr Maw advised that LMS had consider the white noticeboard in the village was basically sound but in need of refurbishment. PM had visited LMS to review their work and it was agreed that the white noticeboard should

initially be removed and stripped back to the plain wood. Depending on what condition the board was found to be in a decision could be taken on the next steps. It was noted that LMS could undertake cnc sign writing and highlight this in whatever fonts/colours requested. Cllr Stephenson was asked to see if he could obtain an original copy of the village map for amendment/inclusion into a new noticeboard.

- 87 / 2021 LOCAL HERITAGE LIST PROJECT Following debate it was resolved that Cllr Chapman would collate a list of local heritage sites and circulate for comment. Once agreed on these could be submitted for inclusion in the ELDC project.
- 88 / 2021 REMEMBERANCE SUNDAY A wreath and some large poppies had been purchased by the Parish Council to mark Remembrance Sunday. It was agreed Cllr Stephenson would lay the wreath at the service on the 14<sup>th</sup> November and the Clerk would liaise with Father James to arrange this.
- **89 / 2021** PARISH ISSUES There had been no additional items raised to Council from residents.
- 90 / 2021 CLERKS REPORT The Clerk had circulated items of general public interest received by email and it was resolved that these should be published on the web site and noticeboards if of relevance to residence. The Clerk would update the noticeboard at the same time as putting up meeting notices. Cllr Harrison agreed to print and display on the noticeboard any urgent materials received between the Clerk's monthly update visits.

## 91 / 2021 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED / ACTIONED

- Lincs Bus Update emailed to all, agree to publish on link to web site
- LALC news emailed to all
- RBL Tommy statues ordered, x6 large poppies order and wreath for Parish Council ordered.
- Email from Louth Children's Centre emailed to all, published on noticeboard
- Safer together newsletter emailed to all and Roisin Mullee asked to speak at meeting
- Resident's complaint regarding grounds around Anglian Water Pump received.
  Responded to resident and taken forwarded with Anglian Water. Now resolved.
- Acolaid Case N/100/01843/21 approval of section 73 permission on ref N/100/01779/19 received and circulated to all.
- Acolaid Case N/100/01380/21 approval of planning application The Old Vicarage, Legbourne received and circulated to all.
- Fallen tree down across public footpath raised by Cllr Stephenson, reported to LCC. Response letter received from Countryside Access copied to CS & PM
- Local Transport Plan Consultation email received circulated to all for comment.
- Inspector quarterly briefing received by email circulated to all for information
- Acolaid Case N/100/01618/21 approval of planning application, Land off Tresco, Manby Road- circulated to all.
- Request for funding/grant from Citizens advice Lindsey circulated to all.
  Decision not to support.

Accounts for payment		meeting	08.11.21	
Payee	Amount	Vat	Chq No	Total
RBL – Tommy statues – author only	400.00	0.0	100783	400.00
Royal British Legion, wreath/poppies	38.00	0.0	100784	38.00
Clerks Oct Salary & Expenses	220.38	0.0	100785	220.38
HMRC	35.80	0.0	100786	35.80
			Total	£694.18

- 92 / 2021 DISTRCT COUNCILLORS REPORT CIIr Grist had advised re the Highways visit above and there was no further report at this stage. The relocating of the dog bin was still to be arranged and this would be undertaken with the help of CIIr Stephenson.
- 93 / 2021 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT Cllr Parkin had sent her apologies and there was no further update at this time.
- 94 / 2021 COUNCILLORS REPORTS Cllr Chapman reminded members of the open meeting on the 24<sup>th</sup> November to be held by GDF covering proposed nuclear waste plans for Theddlethorpe. It was agreed a number of members would be attending the meeting. Cllr Maw requested the software for downloading the data from the speed sign so this activity could be reinstated.
- 95 / 2021 AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING: Items as identified above.
- 96 / 2021 NEXT MEETING –Monday December 13th 2021, Legbourne and Little Cawthorpe Community Centre.

The meeting ended at 20:26

Signed by	Chairman	Date
Signed by	Clerk	Date